
DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE 
336 TRAINING SQUADRON, DETACHMENT 2 (AETC) 

29 August 2023 

MEMORANDUM FOR  NON-PRIOR SERVICE AIRMEN IN TRAINING  

FROM:  336 TRS, DET 2/CC 

SUBJECT:  336th Training Squadron Detachment 2 Off-Limits Establishments 

1. Due to violent and property crime rates in the National Capital and Baltimore Regions, the following
categories of off-base establishments are deemed off-limits to Non-Prior Service (NPS) Airmen in Training
(AiT) assigned to the 336th TRS Det 2, Fort Meade, MD:

a. Strip clubs and/or night clubs
b. Bars and/or establishments whose primary source of sales is alcohol-related

2. The following on-base establishments are off-limits unless an exception to policy has been provided:

a. Club Meade, Fort Meade, MD
b. IHG Candlewood Hotel, Fort Meade, MD

3. Off-limits considerations are critical to the maintenance of good order and discipline, as well as the health,
morale, safety, and welfare of personnel assigned to the detachment.  Military personnel (whether in uniform
or civilian attire) found entering, leaving, or conducting business with any establishment in the noted
categories may be subject to disciplinary actions under the Uniform Code of Military Justice.

4. All off-base travel for NPS AiT continues to require a Wingman-concept of no less than two personnel
traveling together as briefed and acknowledged during in-processing procedures.

5. This memorandum remains in effect until rescinded or superseded.

DANIEL S. RUBIO, Capt, USAF 
Commander 

Cc: 
336th TRS Det 2 Staff 
NPS AiT 
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